STARMONT COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT REGULAR MONTHLY SCHOOL BOARD MEETING Monday, March 11, 2024 STARMONT HIGH SCHOOL CONFERENCE ROOM 6:30 PM

"Empowering all students with knowledge, skills, and attitudes necessary for responsible, productive, and fulfilling lives."

- 1. Call to Order (Quorum)
- 2. Public Forum

The public forum is meant for people who live in the district to share their thoughts. They must live in the district, and they should be respectful of all as they do it. They are given a 3-minutes time period, usually set and monitored by the Superintendent or Secretary. If multiple people to speak on the same topic, the board does not have to listen to them all if the information is the same from each person. They are not speaking about an agenda item, therefore the board can take no action and should not. If the board wants further information they should talk to the superintendent at a separate time. The superintendent will work with staff to find out additional information. The superintendent will then report back to the board.

- 3. Staff and Board Communications
 - a. Booster Club Presentation
- 4. Consent Agenda:
 - a. Approve Agenda
 - b. Approve Minutes -
 - c. Approve Monthly Financial Reports
 - d. Approve Monthly Bills
 - e. Approve Personnel Recommendations & Resignations
 - f. Approve Volunteer Coaches
 - g. Approve Open Enrollments
 - h. Approve Fundraisers
 - i. Approve Special Education Contracts
- 5. Elementary Principal's Report
- 6. Secondary Principal's Report
- 7. Activity Director's Report
- 8. First Reading of Board Policies -
- 9. Consider the Construction of a Baseball Concession Stand
- 10. Accept Audit Report
- 11. Approve Summer School

- 12. Approve DECA travel plan to Anaheim
- 13. Approve Teacher and Extra-Curricular Contracts for 2024-2025
- 14. Approve 2024-25 Health Insurance Options
- 15. Preview 2024-2025 Budget
- 16. Consider 2024-2025 Calendar Options
- 17. Set Public Hearing for the 2024-2025 School Calendar
- 18. Approve AEA Purchasing Agreement
- 19. Approve Agreement with Northeast Iowa Community College for Alternative School for 2023-24
- Approve Agreement with Northeast Iowa Community College for Alternative School for 2024-25
- 21. Approve Agreement with University of Northern Iowa for Teacher Education Clinical Experience Placements
- 22. Approve Agreement with Grant Wood AEA for PowerSchool Administrative Services
- 23. Sharing of Cross Country, Wrestling, and Baseball for the 2024-2025 School Year.
- 24. Approve the Sharing of Human Resource Director between Starmont and West Central Community School Districts
- 25. Approve Sharing of Business Management between Starmont and West Central Community School Districts
- 26. Approve Sharing of Transportation Director between Starmont and West Central Community School Districts
- 27. Approve Sharing of Superintendent between Starmont and West Central Community School Districts
- 28. Approve Refinishing of Gym Floors for Summer 2024
- 29. Consider Options for Govenor's Safety Grant
- 30. Superintendent's Report
- 31. Adjourn